
 

 

 

 

 
TO:  Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee 
 
FROM:  Sheriff Nate Dreckman and Steve Braun 
 
DATE:  September 6, 2017 
 

 
GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  

DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA   
 

The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant 
County Board of Supervisors will meet on Monday, September 11, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.   The meeting will 
be held in the Grant County Law Enforcement Center, Lancaster, Wisconsin.  
 
 Call to Order 

 Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law 

 Approval of Agenda 

 Approval of minutes from August 14 

 Public Forum 

 Coroner 

 Sheriff’s Briefing 

 Monthly Activity 

 Jail Population  

 Personnel Update 

 Training 

 Grants 

 Maintenance 

 New Business 

 Grant County Address and Road Name Ordinance 

 Budget 2018 

 Monthly business, bills, and any other business which may legally be brought before the committee. 

 Emergency Management Director’s Report 

 New Business 

 NRCS EWP Streambank Program Application 

 Budget 2018 

 Adjournment 


